# **Muhammad Umar Khan**

Assistant Professor

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: umar.khan@rimms.nust.edu.pk

Contact:

# 7

### **About**

Dr. Muhammad Umar Khan is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Muhammad Umar Khan has published 1 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

### Qualifications

## **Experience**

Assistant Professor School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2015- Present
Assistant Professor School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2015 - 2015
Assistant Professor	2015 - 2015

# **Conference Proceedings**

### A Multiband and Multifunctional Metasurface for Polarization Conversion Applications

2020

Sana Ilyas Aimen Raza Fahad Ahmed Syed M. Qasim Ali Shah Nosherwan Shoaib Muhammad Umar Khan Muhammad U. Khan 2020 IEEE International Symposium on Antennas and Propagation and North American Radio Science Meeting, res.country(38,)

Citations: N/A

**DOI:** 10.1109/IEEECONF35879.2020.9329677

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science